

Pleasant View R-VI School Board
Regular Meeting
Tuesday, June 18, 2024
6:00 pm

A regular session board meeting of the Pleasant View R-VI School was held on Tuesday, June 18, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. in the school's cafeteria. Board members present were President Damien Little, Vice President Ben Thomas, Treasurer Jennifer Belvel, Secretary to the Board Brenda Allnutt and members Derek McCauslin, Laurie Frisbie, Tim Miller and Zach Harris. Superintendent Rebecca Steinhoff was also present.

The regular session board meeting was called to order by President Damien Little at 6:02 p.m.

Consent Items: (agenda, minutes, financial statement and bills)

A motion was made by Ben Thomas and seconded by Derek McCauslin to approve the consent items. Motion carried 7-0.

Open Forum:

Public Comments:

None.

Employee Comments:

None.

Old Business:

A. An update was given on several school improvements. The new preschool and bathroom floors should be completed this week. Custodians are in the process of waxing the rest of the floors. New water fixtures have been installed in many places.

New Business:

A. A motion was made by Derek McCauslin and seconded by Tim Miller to approve the 2024-2025 master schedule. Motion carried 7-0.

B. A motion was made by Jennifer Belvel and seconded by Tim Miller to do a fund transfer on June 30th from fund one to fund two to zero out fund two for the 2023-2024 school year.

C. A motion was made by Tim Miller and seconded by Zach Harris to amend the 2023-2024 budget on June 30th, 2024, to match the actual revenues and expenditures for the school year.

D. A motion was made by Derek McCauslin and seconded by Jennifer Belvel to approve the 2024-2025 school budget. The budget includes revenues of \$2,260,649.00 and expenses of \$2,256,900 leaving a surplus of \$3,749.00. Motion carried 7-0.

C. A motion was made by Jennifer Belvel and seconded by Laurie Frisbie to set the annual tax rate hearing on August 13th at 6:00 p.m. with the regular meeting to follow. Motion carried 7-0.

D. A motion was made by Ben Thomas and seconded by Derek McCauslin to approve the 2024-2025 Faculty Handbook. Motion carried 7-0.

E. A motion was made on several bids; Prairie Milk Farms for milk for the 2024-2025 school year (strawberry and chocolate \$.3903 and white \$.3680), People's Coop for diesel for the 2024-2025 school year (\$2.95 per gallon or -.05 under pump price), and a \$300,000.00 certificate of deposit be moved to BTC Bank for two years for an interest rate of 4.99%.

F. A motion was made by Derek McCauslin and seconded by Ben Thomas to declare several items as surplus, including a floor machine and several desks. Motion carried 7-0.

G. The 2024-2025 calendar was discussed with no action taken.

Superintendent's Report:

A. Summer school will run July 8th – July 19th with 44 kids registered.

B. As of right now there will be no July board meeting

C. Future Dates of Importance

1. August 13th - Tax Rate Hearing & Board Meeting

2. August 20th - Open House at 6:00 p.m.

3. August 22nd - First Day of School

Motion to adjourn was made by Ben Thomas and seconded by Zach Harris. Motion carried 7-0.

Meeting adjourned at 6:49 p.m.